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Ramsey, Annette
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From: Blanck, Jan[Jan.Blanck@klgates.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 08, 2010 12:50 PM

To: Ramsey, Annette
Cc: Ogurick, Matthew

Subject: FW: The Miami Lacrosse Club, Inc.

Ms. Ramsey, pursuant to our telephone conversation, please see the attached e-mail forwarded to the

State on 8/1/10. Thank you.

Jan Blanck
K&L Gates
« Wachovia Financial Center
200 South Biscayne Boulevard, Suite 3900
Miami, Florida 33131-2399
Direct Telephone 305 538 3364
General Telephone 305 539 3300
Fax 305 358 7095
Email: jan.blanck@klgates com

From: Blanck, Jan

Sent: Wednesday, September 01, 2010 8:18 AM
To: 'corpaddresschange@dos.state.fl.us'

Cc: Ogurick, Matthew

Subject: The Miami Lacrosse Club, Inc.

Please change the principal place of business and mailing address, as well as the address for
principals Penengo, Wallace, Cotton and Nast, for THE MIAMI LACROSSE CLUB, INC,,

Document Number N09000009329

to the following:

1330 West Ave #614
Miami Beach, FL 33139

Thank you.

Jan Blanck
K&L Gates

O/e/9N1H
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"Wachovia Financial Center

200 South Biscayne Bouleva d, Suite 3900
Miami, Florida 33134-2306 ™

Direct Telephone 305 539 3364
General Telephone 305 539 3300

Fax 305 358 7095

Email: jan.blanck@klgates.com

privileged and confidential and are intended for the use of the intended addressee(s) only. If you are not an
intended addressee, note that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this message is
prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please contact me at Jan.Blanck@klgates.com.
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This electronic message contains information from the law firm of K&L Gates LLP. The cantents may be
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